

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/tony-brannum-b40801 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

PMP

Active Directory

Federal Government

Tony Brannum

Associate CIO at USDA Client Experience Center
Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Summary

Tony Brannum serves as the Associate Chief Information Officer for USDA OCIO, providing executive leadership to delivery IT services and capabilities to USDA personnel.

Tony previously served as the Assistant Chief Information Officer (ACIO) USDA Rural Development. In this role, Tony provided executive leadership to facilitate, modernize, and leverage information technology resources to effectively support the RD Mission Area.

Previously Tony served as the Deputy Assistant CIO U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA), Marketing and Regulatory Programs (MRP) Animal Plant and Health Inspection Service (APHIS). In this role, he provided senior leadership for IT service delivery and partners with Marketing and Regulatory Programs to enhance the customer experience. Previously Tony was the Director for Information Technology for Animal and Plant Health Inspection Services (APHIS) Veterinary Services (VS) where he lead major projects for data integration, animal health surveillance and disease traceability, electronic certificates of veterinarian inspection certificates, and establishing an IT Governance Framework. Prior to joining VS, he worked at the U.S. Department of Energy's Office of Science.

Experience

USDA

Associate CIO

April 2022 - Present (1 year 4 months)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

USDA Rural Development

Assistant Chief Information Officer

August 2020 - April 2022 (1 year 9 months)

USDA Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS)

4 years 10 months

Deputy Assistant CIO

October 2018 - November 2020 (2 years 2 months)

Director, Division of Information Technology, Veterinary Services

February 2016 - October 2018 (2 years 9 months)

U.S. Department of Energy

8 years

COO, Information Technology and Services, Office of Science

September 2015 - January 2016 (5 months)

Team Lead, IT Services, Office of Science

June 2014 - September 2015 (1 year 4 months)

Information Technology Specialist, PMP

February 2008 - June 2014 (6 years 5 months)

OnPoint

Project Manager

August 2007 - February 2008 (7 months)

Education

American University

Key Executive Leadership Program · (2020 - 2020)

Federal Executive Institute

Leadership for a Democratic Society · (2015 - 2015)

University of Maryland Global Campus

Master's degree, Information Technology · (2007 - 2009)

University of Maryland Global Campus

BS, Information Systems Management · (1998 - 2001)